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Celine Fong (LKKAuto) Uion

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 8 May 2019 5:49 PM

To: 'HO Winnie'

Cc: 'HAN Zhuangchou'; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); KKLau; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation
Subject: RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for SLV515Z - Toyota Wish

Dear Winnie,

The market value for SLV 515Z is $86K - 89K (est) as at May 2019.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: HAN Zhuangchou [mailto:zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 8 May 2019 9:50 AM

To: admin@autoprobe.com.sg; benson@Ibs-auto.com; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)
<bryanang@Ikkauto.com>; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; Elgene Teng <elgene@rta.com.sg>;
elson@rta.com.sg; Frankie Pang <frankie@fta.com.sg>; FTA <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg;
KKLau <kklau@Ikkauto.com>; nick@Ibs-auto.com; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg;
ricky@rta.com.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: HO Winnie <winnie.ho@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for SLV515Z - Toyota Wish

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Winnie Ho with the Market Value for this case.

DOA: 07/05/2019

Best Regards,

Han ZC



RI712019 PARFI/COF Rehate Fnoniry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner 1D Type:

Singapore NRIC

Owner ID: 8818H N\ \{ é‘\ %(: WA — xx’?ﬂ b@
Vehicle Details L \
Vehicle No.: SLV515Z

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 07 May 2019

Vehicle Make: TOYOTA

Vehicle Model: WISH 1.8 CVT

Primary Colour: White

Manufacturing Year: 2017

Engine No.: 2ZR0OA37887

Chassis No.: JTDGG20W50J008423

Maximum Power Output: 105.0 kW (140 bhp)

Open Market Value: $19,955.00

Original Registration Date: 11 Dec 2017

First Registration Date: 11 Dec 2017

Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $19,955.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 10 Dec 2027

PARF Rebate Amount: $14,966.00 q q’\r\
Intended COE Rebate Details v

COE Expiry Date: 10 Dec 2027

COE Category: B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)

COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $57,390.00

COE Rebate Amount: $49,306.00

Total Rebate Amount: $64,272.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 07 May 2019
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g Shirlex Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: HAN Zhuangchou <zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 8 May 2019 9:50 AM
To: admin@autoprobe.com.sg; benson@Ibs-auto.com; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg;

Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); collin.wong@a-pac.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg;
Elgene Teng; elson@rta.com.sg; Frankie Pang; FTA; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg;
KKLau: nick@Ibs-auto.com; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); patrick.soo@a-pac.sg;
ricky@rta.com.sg; LKK Valuation

Cc: HO Winnie
Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for SLV515Z - Toyota Wish
Attachments: SLV515Z.pdf

Dear Partners,
Please assist to provide Ms Winnie Ho with the Market Value for this case.

DOA: 07/05/2019

Best Regards,

Han Z.C
Specialist | SIU & SITF
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd

8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811
Email: zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg

DID: (65) 6880 8723

WWW.axa.Ccom.sg

GLOBAL INSURANCE
BRAND FOR 10
CONSECUTIVE YEARS

5% Please consider the environment before printing this email
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

We are stronger when collaborating b g

and acting as one team ONE AXA

----- Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If

you are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this

message. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or
1



opinions presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and

duly authorized by the said companies.
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Post an Ad

| Browse by Category
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Search Selection

Post an Advertisement e e B S VALUE FOR MONEY =
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just 1 ] i VALUE FOR TIME
58 until it's SOLD! ' |
$ _ Apeace oF min0 |
GV Credit Pte Ltd B ' ; i
Advertiser Login Ways of Selling HO?LINE: 67‘41 9997 1 =
v Sort by Depreciation ¥ || 20 results/page ¥ |
Toyota Wish 1.8A E M
Model Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Toyota Wish 1.8A E Any Any 2017 Any Any Any Available
Toyota Wish 1.8A Elegance $85,900 $9,210 /yr 03-Aug-2017 1,798 cc 25,479 km MPV Available
Cheapest In The Market! 1 Owner With Full Service Record With Receipt, Servicing By Borneo Motors, Unbelievable Flexible In House Loan, Fully
Agent Maintain Since Day 1. Excellent And Immaculate Inter...
Posted: 07-May-2019 Tags: 2017 Toyota Wish, 2017 toyota wish, Toyota Wish, toyota wish, Toyata, Wish, wish, Used Toyota
Toyota Wish 1.8A Elegance $87,800 $9,320 /yr 13-Sep-2017 1,798 cc 56,158 km MPV Available
Low Mileage Done At 56,158 Km! 1 Single Owner Only! 5 Years Warranty By Borneo Motors. Full Options, Highest Specs Model, Not A Grab Or Uber
Unit. 100% Accident Free With No Mishaps, 100% No Repairs N...
Posted: 01-May-2019  Taygs: 2017 Toyota Wish, 2017 toyota wish, Toyota Wish, toyota wish, Toyota, Wish, wish, Used Toyota
Toyota Wish 1.8A Elegance $89,800 $9,750 [yr 14-Jul-2017 1,798 cc 49,000 km MPV Available
Graded A by STi
Under Agent Warranty. Mileage Done 49000 Km Only, Excellent Condition! Buy With A Peace Of Mind From Award Accredited Company! Attractive I PPEMWM AD ]
Loan Package Interest From 2.78% And Competitive Trade In Pric... == 2
Autolink Holdings Pte Ltd
Posted: 04-May-2019 Tags: 2017 Toyota Wish, 2017 toyota wish, Toyota Wish, toyota wish, Tovota, Wish, wish, Used Toyota
Toyota Wish 1.8A Elegance $95,300 $9,960 /yr 30-Nov-2017 1,798 cc 16,970 km MPV Available
Unbelievable Flexible In House Loan, Fully Agent Maintain Since Day 1. Excellent And Immaculate Interior Condition. Exterior Colour Change Available,
160 Point Assurance Inspection, Hassle Free. Drive... ¥ REmmIn 4D
Inchcape Pre-Owned
Posted: (4-May-2019  Tags: 2017 Toyota Wish, 2017 toyota wish, Toyota Wish, toyota wish, Toyota, Wish, wish, Used Toyota
607 20" Rim (MG)
607 20" Rim at $2000. Color: MG.
Find out more!
Toyota Wish 1.8A Elegance $92,000 $10,400 fyr 27-Mar-2017 1,798 cc 20,500 km MPV Available

1 Careful And Meticulous Owner. Low Mileage Done. Original Sporty Orange On Mocha Brown Borneo Fitted Leather Seats. Comes With 5 Years
Warranty With Borneo. Well Maintained And Timely Serviced With A...

Bavarian Marques Pte Ltd

Posted: 16-Apr-2019  Tags: 2017 Toyota Wish, 2017 toyota wish, Toyota Wish, toyota wish, Toyota, Wish, wish, Used Toyota

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

Model Price Depreciation g Da Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type

For old advertisements, view Expired ads 20 ¥ results/page

Compare

Hor S " ed Cars | Sell My Car Directory | Products ' Insurance Article | Forum |Resources



sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW, There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports
cars or stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, financial services, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car
insurance. Find buy used Toyota Wish 1.8A E, Toyota Wish 1.8A E Singapore, used Toyota Wish 1.BA E Singapore, used Toyota Wish 1.8A E, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used Toyota
Wish 1,8A E Singapore, We have new car dealers comprising parallel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site, Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car
prornotions. Visit our partner sites for job openings for Singapore jobs, real estate properties for sale, maver, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing
& COE results,

and based on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given

Al prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources
or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information,

that this information is accurate, complete or current. sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors
Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap ~ Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2019 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.

Compare
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GET INSTANT MEMBER DISCOUNT
WHEN YOU LOGIN

COMPLETE YOUR BOOKING!

-'-!;oyota Wish 1.8A E .Price_[{g__r]gev ¥ | Depreciation v 20'17‘- Y| VéhidéTyg_e_ 'w &

Home » Used Cars » Unity Motorsportz Pte Ltd » Toyota Wish 1.8A Elegance

Toyota Wish 1.8A Elegance

Financial Insurance Accessories Similar Research Photos Map

Price 85,900
Depreciation $9,210 /yr Reg Date 03-Aug-2017
View models with similar depre (8yrs 2mths 25days COE left)
Mileage 25,479 km (14.5k /yr) Manufactured 2017
Road Tax $976 [yr Transmission Auto
Dereg Value §56,255 as of today (change) oMV | 419,955
COE $50,101 ARF $19,955
Engine Cap 1,798 cc Power 105.0 kW (140 bhp)
Curb Weight 1,355 kg No. of Owners 1

Type of Vehicle MPV

Features

1.8L, Powerful And Reliable 16 Valves VVT-i DOHC Engine, Smooth 4 Speed Steptronic Gearbox, Airbags, ABS,
Keyless Start/Stop Engine. Accessories. View specs of the Toyota Wish (2009-2018)

Accessories
Sports Rims. Leather Seats, Reverse Sensors. Retractable Side Mirrors With Indicators. Solar Film, Fog Lights. 100K
Keyless Entry.
95K @
Description § &
Cheapest In The Market! 1 Owner With Full Service Record With Receipt, Servicing By Borneo Motors. ‘% 90K i
Unbelievable Flexible In House Loan. Fully Agent Maintain Since Day 1. Excellent And Immaculate Interior ng. ®
Condition. L J
85K
Catego
ey 80K
PARF Car Mar May Jul Sep Nov
Reg Date
Click on the point to view the vehicle
Status
Available
Shortlist Compare Add note
Resources Report Error Mare Actions
[ Vehicle Evaluation
s Afraid of lemons? Request to have this car evaluated professionally, Find out more Selier Informa
. C i
o Car Valuation - Free DI U‘;m‘, h"‘lotor.fi»lp?riz Fee i
c S; . » dea ricelis
K Find out the market value of your existing car for free. Get started i .
» 1 vehs sold | 1 vehs available
posted on: 07-May-2019 | Last Updated on: 08-May-2019 Address 2 Joo Chiat Road #03-1121
i Search cars nearby this location
Upfront Payment
Office No 69356883
Transfer Fee $25
Down Payment Maximum 70% Loan . Contact Person(s) Sham 87874577

15 ©O ' Based on 2.98% interest rate



Insurance $1,376 onwards i
Not at fault? No upfront payment required! (Get & quote) .' AVIVA

Quote assumes a standard profile. "Get a quote™ for exact figure.

Total Upfront Payment 528,036 Check with seller for exact figure

Products and Services » View All

"  (BRAND NEW FLEET
: AVAILABLE FOR

Service You Deserve. People you Keep Your Car Cooling With 3M

Trust., Crystalline Fim

Protect Your Boot Area With Style

FOR SALE
Dark Blue Side 'Mmor’cwm With Convenience & Safety Night Time

! Bidded Carplate for Sale
Indicator Driving

Check out the specialist workshop for Toyota cars: Alliance Auto Pte Ltd

Tags: Toyota Wish, toyota wish, 2017 Toyota Wish, 2017 toyota wish, Toyota, Wish, wish, Used Toyota

Recommended for you

1-6 of 18
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s ] MyCarForum Discussion MyCarForum Discussion f
10 facts about 14 tyre myths you Kia Stonic takes on New Kia Cerato is A New Chapter - Mercedes C class
renewing your COE shouldn't believe 1.0-litre Seat rival appealing and Skoda Singapore W204 (Facelifted
affordable model) Reliability
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sgCarMart is the number one tar classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Audi, Kia, Hyundai, Velkswagen, Mitsubishi & BMW, There are plenty of cars for sale, even for COE
cars, OPC cars, vans, luxury cars, sparts cars, SUV, MPV, hatchback or stationwagons. You can also buy from a car auction and look up car loans, financial services, low mileage cars, car brands,
car insurance, carpark rates, car audio, car grooming, car rental, vehicle insurance, car insurance quotation, car blog, car accessories, car workshop & car sticker. Visit aur partners for job
openings, Singapore jobs, real estate properties for sale, facebook marketing, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results.

All prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given
that this information is accurate, complete or current, sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information,

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2019 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.
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